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Announcements

# X* ° Finished major but can’t graduate  Bootcamp Resources on CAS Advising
B + 42 UD Hours site
e il S e S e * Look under “For Advisors”
* Finished Gen Ed * Trainings -
- DON'T SHARE Internal Policies with * No Early Alert Process this semester =12
students  Problems loop back to the same
- Only give facts person 1‘_‘3

 Non-responsive students

4-year plans
¢ i e Document! Document! Document! * New Study Abroad TCR
 Each concentration must have a plan * Etrieve

FAQs on CAS Adyvising site * Not spam/abuse

* Advisors will be emailed




Education Abroad TCR

' From: DoMotReply < >
& | Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 4:26 PM
, . To: Dionne | Ballinger (dbllnger) < >: Elizabeth Langston (lrugel) < s b
" Sara Elizabeth Hagan (sehagan) < = e

\' ; Subject: Etrieve Flow Notification

i The workflow package 'Education Abroad TCR - Rebekah Lauren Henson Moore —
BN U00806895" submitted by Rebekah Lauren Henson Moore is in Etrieve Flow.

To access it, please

Do not ignore the email. Do not report it to abuse.
If you are the wrong person, you can enter the correct advisor and forward it to them.



Discover Your Major Day, DYMD

S o5 ‘ENIR! RN A
ET u" | ey T P R  Oct 3 in UC Ballroom, 9 am to 2 pm

« RSVP by Sept 19t
* https://forms.office.com/r/ThWsZAP6e



https://forms.office.com/r/1hWsZAP6ey

DYMD IDEA

* Visit 3 different majors and learn the 3 careers you might
have should you choose the major.

* You can pick their “3 careers” ahead of time. Share the
information with whoever is manning your table.

* Type up a short handout of how the curriculum ties to the

career.

 Also point students to:
* Alumni fair
* Health Professions Fair
 Law School Fair
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Fall Preview Days
NO NEW FORMAT

* Sept 28t
* Nov 23

e 8:30 -9:30 Information Fair,
Alumni Mall

* 10:35 - 11:30 2 Academic
Open Houses

« Humanities and Social Sciences
* Hosted in Psychology Auditorium
 Natural Science, Pre-Health, Math,
and Computer Science
* Hosted in 102 Smith Hall




Hum & Soc Sci Academic Open House

International
Anthropology History and Global Philosophy
Studies

Political World Advisor

Psychology

Science Languages Panel




Fall 24 Training Schedules

Oct4,1pm
J.M. Smith 218

Nov1,1pm
J.M. Smith 218

Dec 6,1 pm
J.M. Smith 218

Knowledge is Power: Knowing How to Find What you Need

Discussion of Implicit Bias and How it Can Affect Advising - Other
Faculty/Advisors to Know on Campus

Finding Balance in Various Work Roles to Enhance Effectiveness

Know Yourself and Your Workflow « Email/Communication Management
- Balancing Other Commitments with Advising

Courageous Conversations

How to Talk with Students Facing Difficulties - Setting Professional
Boundaries « When to Ask for Help — Campus Partners to Assist with
Student Issues « Safe Zone Training






Dr. Jacque Bradford, Director
Dr. Rachel Humphrey
Asst. Director of Enrollment

e Advising/Recruitment for

Curriculum Coordinator
Admissions Coordinator

Lambuth LCON

Dean/COO Position
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Advisor
BINGO

2 VAVA VAN
2 VAVA VAN
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Curriculum Updates

Undergrad Council Reps

e Curriculum cycle
* Fall — submit changes for the following year
* Spring — approved changes uploaded to catalog

* Late spring — new catalog for following year is active

* Check the catalog page for accuracy

* 4-year sequence for each
concentration

* Print Degree sheets
Updates?



Curriculum Updates

* Actuary Sciences concentration in Math

* Aerospace minor
* Ag Studies Minor

BA/BS in Psychology

* BS in Behavior Neuroscience
* BS in Cognitive Science

International and Global Studies Minor
Italian Minor

Environmental Science concentration,
« CHEM, ESCI and BIOL
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e Transition Workshop

Transition to the College of Arts and Sciences (CAS)
Workshop is October 29t — 31st,

All in Clement Hall from 3 pm to 5 pm

y——

Natural Science and Math majors — Oct 29",

Social Science and Humanities Majors — Oct 30t
Psychology and Computer Science Majors- Oct 315t
Virtual Option (All majors), Nov 7™, 4:30 pm —=5:30 pm




Digital Scavenger Hunt

 Working with your table, use your device
to find the policy on the U of M website.
« www.memphis.edu




List of CAS
Advisors

N/







Link in notes

Catalog and General
Requirements and Graduation,
Residence Requirements

Does NOT count in Residency

In accordance with accreditation
requirements through SACSCOC,
any experiential learning credit or
alternative credit earned by a
student from the following
sources will not count towards
University of Memphis residency
requirements:

Residency

ACT/SAT Prof Credit
Advanced Placement
College Level Exam Program
Credit by Examination
Credit by Proficiency
Language Proficiency
Dante Subject Exam
International Baccalaureate
Language Placement
Credit by Validation
Military Service Credit

Dual Credit Assessment-Inst-U
of M

Dual Credit Assessment-State-
UofM

U

* ACT Prof Exam Program M

* Experiential Learning (such as
pre-assessed)

« Saylor courses and other credit
generating online sources that is
awarded as transfer credit




Relaxation




Degree Sheets - Cody

* Electives in the first year, consider pushing them back and completing degree
requirements and gen ed requirements to have students take advantage of 3+3 Law
programs or ABM program for possibilities for new partnerships to maximize
efficiency through their 120 hours

* Print degree sheets from the catalog
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Tiger Pantry



Header

Insert text here
Insert text here
Insert text here
Insert text here

Insert text here

* Insert subtext here
* Insert subtext here
* Insert subtext here






